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Beydler, Van

Subject: Drupal Help Desk at Training Conference

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 1:15 PM 
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Subject: RE: Drupal Help Desk at Training Conference 

 
Good afternoon: on Tuesday, December 3, from 8:30 to 9:30 a.m. and 2:00 to 3:00 p.m., a help 
desk will be available in the foyer of Paradise A during the Training Conference to help you 
with any issues that you are having using Drupal to update your webpages and 
GovDelivery.  Van Beydler will be there to provide personalized support for you and answer 
any questions.  If you need help or have questions just stop by the table and talk with Van.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 

  
 
  


